

Fwd: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 734641) (Harris BOIDVF AN07T6475)

☆ from **Tim Dwyer** <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org> [hide details](#) 11:36 am (2 minutes ago) 
to Mike Kuo <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>
date Apr 17, 2007 11:36 AM
subject Fwd: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 734641) (Harris BOIDVF AN07T6475)
mailed-by gmail.com

The FCCID in the subject of the previous email was incorrect. It should be BOIDVF.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Tim Dwyer** <Timothy_Dwyer@ieee.org>
Date: Apr 17, 2007 11:32 AM
Subject: Fwd: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 734641) (Harris BIODVF AN07T6475)
To: Mike Kuo <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com>

Good Morning Mike,

The attached email from FCC indicates that it is ok to issue the grant. I have uploaded this email to the FCC upload folder.

Best regards,

Tim

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Generic Office of Engineering Technology** <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Date: Apr 17, 2007 11:02 AM
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 734641)
To: timothy_dwyer@ieee.org

Inquiry:

---Reply from Customer on 04/11/2007---

Harris has agreed to remove the powers above what was actually tested. The grant will show only powers at and below what was tested. Harris understands that they will need to submit a separate filing for the higher power model(s) if/when needed. Are the remaining inquiry items considered complete so as to allow the grant to be issued?

Response:

The equipment as reported shows compliance, and is acceptable for grant of Certification.